.4-H Meeting Minutes July, 2014 INTRODUCTION: The meeting of the Corralitos 4H Club was called to order at 7:07 by Haley Amirsehhi. 4-H pledge and Flag Salute led by Colton Barnard. Roll taken by Catie Randolph. ACTION ON PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes from the July meeting were emailed out before the meeting for the club members to look over. The motion for approval was made by Sean Alagaand was seconded by Seth Ayala. The minutes were approved. OFFICER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: Treasurers Report: Read by Arielle Sampson.

Beginning Balance: \$1059.11 Withdrawals: \$0 Deposits: \$0 Ending Balance: \$1059.11 Sergeant at Arms: Colton Barnard gave the report. He reminded members to refrain from using phones during meetings. County Council Report: Stephanie Hedgpeth-Lopez gave the report. She said that they looked at budget and planned awards day activities (August 9th). The Clover Deli shifts will be available at the next meeting (August 12th). Supplies Clerk: Julia Schmida gave the report. Reported that a new shipment of hats was in, and to see her if they need one. ACTIVITY: Catie Randolph led the activities. Played a game called Improvise; where players line up and tell a few sentences of a story based on an object, then pass it to the next person who tells a few sentences and so on until all players have had a turn. OLD BUSINESS: King City Fair: Colton Barnard won Grand Champion Market Hog. Community Service for June: Benjamin Lopez, Angela Lopes, and Arielle Sampson spoke about the table washing, utensil wrapping, Padres Pancake Breakfast. Stated that the events were social, they made friends, and at the table washing they planted flowers in front of the Padres Hall. Stephanie Hedgpeth-Lopez spoke about record books saying that they must be turned in to her after the meeting. The record books are due to County Council July 17th. Heleigh Alaga talked about the June BBQ. The members that attended ate hot dogs, hamburgers, and desserts. They also played games, received stripes and pins, and celebrated June birthdays. Stripes and pins: members were asked to get them at the end of the July meeting. NEW BUSINESS: The State Leadership Conference registration is now open online. Diane Sampson spoke about Summer Camp registration forms being due after the meeting and that payment for camp was also due. SCCF Flower Planting day was on July 17th, members are invited to attend. Lizzie Randolph and Jordan Randolph talked about the Monterey Bay Youth Outdoor Day. There was a 4-H booth with animals (rabbits and chickens), dissecting owl pellets; there was lots of other organizations there, there was a raffle, and it was really fun. Adult leaders spoke about project sign-ups and that the club needs volunteers to run projects. Upcoming Local Fairs: Santa Clara Fair is coming up and Monterey Fair forms are due July 31st Santa Cruz County Fair: entry forms available online and paper forms will be available soon; they are due

August 9th Cynthia Mazzei announced that the fair booth themes this year are State Parks Trisha Suruki talked about fair entry oppertunities and advised members to enter a non-livestock entry in the fair. There were mini-workshops for non-livestock entries on July 12th There was a rabbit show on July 12th at Corralitos Community Center, members were invited to come and watch, there was another show July 13th at the fairgrounds. RECORD BOOK POINTS: None ANNOUNCEMENTS: Project Announcements and Reports: Beginning Sewing started July 9th led by Suzanne Randolph Beef meeting July 15th at 5 PM at Sherry's Horse Group is doing a show August 9th at Whiterock Ranch and need volunteers Please leave your current email with the leaders if you are not receiving the emails Need volunteers for clean-up everyone put away their own chair Put your ideas in the Suggestion Box Open Forum: Adults/Teens sign-up to lead projects with the adult leaders Mrs. Sanchez has 4-H sweatshirts for sale July 29th is when Club Books will be audited members are encouraged to come participate Celebrated July birthdays CLOSING: The motion for adjournment was made by Emily Lopez and seconded by Alex Stender. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09. The next meeting will be on Tuesday August 12th, 2014 at 7:00 at the Community Center.